WAREHAM PLANNING BOARD AGENDA

Monday, September 27, 2010
7:00 P.M.

Memorial Town Hall

Lower Level Cafeteria

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

A. Form A – Indian Neck Road @ Towhee Road, Jamie Herring, c/o Charles L. Rowley & Associates


B. Zompa Way Amendment Discussion – David Bennett & Donald Nunes

C. Discussion:  Planning Board Report needed re: Garage Street (pursuant to MGL, Chapter 41, Section 81I – See correspondence in packets).

IV. TOWN PLANNER’S REPORT

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
PLANNING BOARD
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Notice is hereby given pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 5 that the Wareham Planning Board will conduct a public hearing in the Lower Floor Cafeteria, Wareham Town Hall, 54 Marion Road, Wareham, Massachusetts, on Monday, September 27, 2010, at 7:00 p.m., on the following proposal to amend the Wareham Zoning By-Law:
“To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning By-Law by adding a new section 590 Special Permit for large tracts in the Conference Recreational District, to Article 5 Supplemental Regulations”.
VI. CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARINGS

     
      NONE

      VI.
      ANY OTHER BUSINESS/DISCUSSION
VII. CORRESPONDENCE
#24-10 – Correspondence dated 9/17/10 from A.D. Makepeace re:  Garage Street.

#25-10 – Letter dated 9/15/10 from John Charbonneau, Town Planner to Sandy Slavin, Wareham Open Space Committee Chair.

#26-10 – Letter dated 9/17/10 from John Charbonneau, Town Planner to Nancy Miller, Community Preservation Committee Chair.

#27-10 – Letter dated 9/17/10 from John Charbonneau, Town Planner to William D. Konish, Collamore Realty Trust.

#28-10 – Memorandum dated 9/17/10 from John Charbonneau, Town Planner to Mark Andrews, Town Administrator, David Pichette, Conservation Agent, & the Planning Board re:  Paper Mill Road Land Donation (Maple Grove Subdivision).

#29-10 – Correspondence received dated 9/8/10 from George H. Bowen, President of Agapine Community Association re:  lack of street lighting @ corner of Glen Charlie Road & Pine Lake Drive.

#30-10 – Correspondence received dated 9/13/10 from Kathleen M. Pappalardo re:  Wal-Mart off Tobey Road.
#31-10 – Various public hearing notices received from Carver & Plymouth Received 9/15/10.

VII      ADJOURNMENT
